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Mark Ashness

From: Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamcountync.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 1:16 PM
To: Mark Ashness
Cc: 'Brad Zadell'
Subject: RE: The  Conservancy Proposed Road Names

Hey Mark, 
 
Brad added these two names at the time of the original submission and they are on the approved list. 
 
Denise 
 

From: Mark Ashness <mark@CEGROUPINC.COM>  
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:45 AM 
To: Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamcountync.gov> 
Cc: 'Brad Zadell' <brad.zadell@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: The Conservancy Proposed Road Names 
 
Denise:  Thanks for the follow up. 
 
I have deleted the roads you have indicated as a no go and added (2) others (highlighted). 
 
Let me know if the (2) additional names are OK. 
 
 
 
thx 
 

Mark Ashness 
P.E, LEED AP 
 

    

 
 
301 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 220 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
Phone: (919) 367-8790 
Cell: (919) 606-7704 
 

From: Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamcountync.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 3:25 PM 
To: Mark Ashness <mark@CEGROUPINC.COM> 
Subject: RE: The Conservancy Proposed Road Names 
 
Hey Mark, 
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Sorry it took me so long. I had to check with Wake County also and just heard back. Here are the approved list. Let me 
know if you need anything else. 
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
Denise 
 

From: Mark Ashness <mark@CEGROUPINC.COM>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:04 PM 
To: Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamcountync.gov>; Lesa Chavis <lesa.chavis@chathamcountync.gov> 
Cc: 'Brad Zadell' <brad.zadell@gmail.com>; 'Nick Robinson' <robinson@bradshawrobinson.com> 
Subject: The Conservancy Proposed Road Names 
 

WARNING: This message originated from outside the Chatham County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 

Denise and Lesa: Please find attached our proposed road names for the Conservancy at Jordan Lake located in Moncure 
NC 
 
I have included a spreadsheet with the proposed names in alphabetical order. 
 
We are hoping to get at least (40) names approved from the list of (50). 
 
 
 
thx 
 

Mark Ashness 
P.E, LEED AP 
 

    

 
 
301 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 220 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
Phone: (919) 367-8790 
Cell: (919) 606-7704 
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